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Service Request Details
Claim
SEMOOFOU

Reference

None &

Loss Date
April 24, 2018

Request Date
April 24, 2018

Due Date
May 2, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type aof Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Claim Portal

LKK ALTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD OD) =

Declme Work

Accepl Wark

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SLI24367

Make
AUDI

Menu
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4124/2018 Claim Portal

Menu
2ErVICE AOdress

55 Ubi Road 1 Road, , , 408699

Primary Contact/Insured

TAN BEE HOON

50G FABER HEIGHTS, #03-51 FABER CREST, 129201, Singapare
96719183

SABETANBH@GMAILCOM

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo(@axa.com.sg
Additional Instructions
EXCESS $700
Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Maotes
TYPE (7]
SENT 4/24/18 2:47 PM
FROM TEO Kitty
SUBJECT SLJ2436T - VEH @ PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES
BODY Hi Please survey WP and get estimate from worksho...

-
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 11:12 AM

To: ‘Carrine Leong’; SUR

Ca Jjiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLJ2436T - OD XA - SURVEYED 27 APR 18
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $18,477.20 before excess 5700.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: i256-3561 | email: sipwse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 3:03 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLJ2436T - OD XA - SURVEYED 27 APR 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was malled to you on 19 Jul 2018,

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid jseg s isssogriw)

55 Libl Road 1 Apad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6348 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 1. +65 6841 1183

. carrine.leong@ premiumauto cOm.Sg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2113



% Re:RE: Re:SUPPLEMENTARY LIST OF VEHICLE SUJ
2436T UPLOADED - PHOTOS PLEASE

Tvpe
© Question

Message
Hi Shiau Chan, Please proceed




Shiau Chan SLKI{Auto]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtD)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 11:24 AM

To: '‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FORSLJ 2436 T
Dear Kee Siang,

As instructed by our client AXA , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SU 2436T (Excess $700/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 5741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair,

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@ [kkauto.com | fax: G256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 11:02 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR 5U 2436 T

Dear all,
Any update on approval. ?

Thank you

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisar

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd g s cmsozarom

55 Ukl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +565 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5828 1. +55 6841 1183

e, claims@pramiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Re:RE: Re:IA OF VEHICLE SU 2436T UPLOADED -
AUTHORISE

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Shiau Chan, Please authorise at $19,526 before excess of $700. Your |A did not indicate the days of
repalr. Thanks.
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Survey details
Cate of loss i4-Apr-18
Date of appointment 24-Apr-1B
Date of survey 27-Apr-18
Location of survey Premium Automaobiles
Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SL 24367
Make and Model AUD a7
Date of registration 30/11/2016
Excess 5 700.00
Market Value 5 235,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 104,118.00
Wett Loss 5 130,882.00
Repair details
[Initial Estimate |s 23,026.00 |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Parts 5 12,703.00
Check items 5 1,711.00
Labour 5 5112.00
Tatal -3 19,526.00
Lump 5umiif applicable)
[ Number of days of repair | |

Remarks:

A Rt PAN ol B TRRAIES

Date:  30/4/2018




E1 UMY AVE 1, #0128 PAYA URHINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 300933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FA.J. ¢ [0S) a25ed81E

Your Ref: SEMO0FOL Date: 30" April 2018

Our Ref: CS/AS 007565/Aab

The Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte L td

Attn: Kitty

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___SLJ 2436T .

We thank you for the instruction on _24/04/2018 .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 27/04/2018 (10.52am) at the premises of M/s PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S8 23.026.00 .
Revised Estimate Amount :S% 17.815.00

“Check” Items Amount : 8% 1.711.00

Toal :S% 19,526.00 .
Market Value : 8% 235.000.00 ;
LTA Reimbursement Value 5% 104,118.00 .
Nett Value . 5 §2.00 ;

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status;

Damages consistent.

Repair cost economi

Recomme < of repair: 6

We have NOT authori repairs

Yours faithfully
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng. AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-4, MMATAl
Licensed Appraiser



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
1974C

SLJ2436T
No

30 Apr 2018
AUDI

Q7 20TFSI QU (252 BHP)

Blue
2016
CYR020093

WAUZZZ4MBHD010484

185.0 kW (248 bhp)
$58,993.00
30 Nov 2016
30 Nov 2016
0
$78,188.00

Yes
29 Nov 2026
$58,641.00

29 Nov 2026

E - Open Category
10

$54,901.00
$45,477.00
$104,118.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2018



IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasa meoon cormactly tha deleils of tha sccaent 1o soded up e claime procesd
2 This Form musi be complsad by the Policyholder and/or the Authonsed Omeer

1 inforrmaton oovided Tt be as truthiul and scourate as poksibls, &ny enlill mierapresentalon or weihokding af maieral Tacts may alow NS ance Companess bo

repudhale Do Iy wilvty

4. Tha issun and accaptance of Bie Form by mautanco Companes

| et an acmeesion of oohcy ity on B et of IRe ARurancs CommpaTises

& Any faise reporting may be refermd o the Police for investigation

G This repon will ba fonwarded By e insurmrs of e GIA Récords ".1.1n.||]n'|'|n|1l Canire astabiahad Ery Iy Garmdmnl insurnnoe Assocation of Singaoors [GIA ) o

archivimg snd thasl copiss of this repor wil Tor @ fee. be made svailable wpon applicabon by inessiad padies

7. By ihe iodgamant of Ihis report o (ha mawerers, you ey consent 1o e mrchiving of el a0 @l the conire and 10 copées of iha Mmpon DENgG Mace BYanDe

Al me

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart
Data Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

24/04/2018 1218
2410472018 09:20

263 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD (CONDO CARPARK) S(259704)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registrabon Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phona No
Alternative Phone Na
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which venicle was baing used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

I No, Please state acllon to be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Numbar

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Dnver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dirving Exparience
Gender

Motiia Number

Fax Number

Comact Number
EMail Addrass

SLJ24367

TAN BEE HOOMN
S1751974C
SABTANBHEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-896T 19183
OTHERS-96719183

ALDY
Q7 20 TFSiQU

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE FTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

EAT43403

TAN BEE HOON
51751974C

2351865

INDDOR

221112005

12 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-967 19183

OTHERS-96718183
SABTANBH@RGMAILCOM

Pape 1 of 10



263 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
#11-15

Postoode 259704
Was driver an employes of tha Insured’'s Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Dnvar with the Insured OWNER

Address

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vihicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditians CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Numbar of vahiclas involvad in the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parsonis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangers (Including Drivar) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the acoident reported to the polica? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of infended Prosacution given? NO
If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON 24/04/2018 AT ABOUT 920 AM, | WAS REVERSING MY CAR BANG ONTO A PILLAR. | CAME DOWN TO CHECK WHEN |
FOUND THAT THE BACK LEFT OF MY CAR WAS DAMAGED

Attachmeant(s)
Are accident photos available for altachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? WO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour PILLAR
Detalls Of Propertias
Vehicle Category MNAJUNKNOWN

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Numbear

Address

Postcodea

Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

Fage I of 18



Sketch Plan
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DESCRIBE CORCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Accident Photo




e = ——

e e

= . s g - L9
.
. ..E - o
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Certificate of Insurance S

Sloin e | Thieec Sty Beia s ol Cormgerantipnn Aot (Craptien |80 - Globs b e | THind-Pety Sesn sl Compasation | Boles, 1850 Soad Tinbenurt 401 18T - Mulseuis
Mooy werscian (Thim-Parry s | Suies, 1559 (Mamwn

Policy detalls

Pulicyhoiger namn TAN BEE HOON Cenificats numeer GAYA3403 71

Cover Comprehentive Chissais nigmbes WAL ZTFFAMBHDOIOARL
PFlan name Flaxi+ Engirse numbses CYRDZO0G3

HCD applicatie 10%

Viehicle reghiration sambe SU2a36T

Pariod of Insirance from 30/ 11,2007 10 29/ 11,2018 | poth ates nciEsne)

Fmance |aan compainy UNITED OVERSEAS BAMNK LIMITED

Persons or classes of persons entitied to drive*
{a) The Folicyholde:
(b Ay parson who & drivng on e Rilliophoider's order of with thew permisson

Providest that the porson drving s parmitied in accormance with the oonsng or other lows oF reguiatons o dree the Motor Yeticle or fas besn so
permitted and = not disgusiifed by ocder of 8 Court of Law of by réason of any snactmatt o mafulation in ot bohal? fom driving thae Motoe Veshigls

Limitation as to use*

Uis= oniy for social, domestic and plessure purposes and for the Polgyholger s Dusnes.

Tha pesbey cloees not coves - i fon fine or fewse, CRCIng, pace-rsking, saliaiility (el spesd testing, thi camigs of goods othes than semples i connection
with-any trade Or Dusiness o i for any Durpose in connection with maton trade; o when the Motor G, whather STTionary, in Use of otheewise, & n of on
# TACING track, S Ut COUMSE o ATy other mass By whiatiesst name called that are sl ussd for g, PeEme-maling o sh mmisae pur oses

= Lamtmtsrms ndened nopeTETve Dy Seonom & of the Matns Yetases (Thimo-Permy fees and Compereatmn A= (Chaosss 185 e Secton #% of the Hona Tremspors Act. 1087
| Pkiharptat |, mip LS ED e INERIBE yERe these PendingR

EXCESS Bazic Dwn Damags Exess
Wingsqreen Excess

An Adginarsl Excess i ppploshls s folows:
1 SE500 far unnamed Auttorised Delver
2. 55500 for declaned Young lnd Inexperisnced Driver
3. 555 000 for wndectared Young and meapenenced Dimvens. This addmonal secess s reduced 10 553500 # You have chosen AL Pramam
Workshpps

Additional clauses & endorsements to your policy
L]

Iy We horaoy certity (han the polioy T which the Carmficese relaess m ssued m pccordpnce with the provison of 1he Mator Vetucies (Third Farty Risks ang
Coimpesnsstan) A4 |Chante LAG) snd Past WV of the Rosd Transsart Act, 1987 [Malspsia

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Authodissd sigmatye

Important note

Fonrytoloers 100 S Imiaa T O TR BAIE OF B TETSE sRIMIEe Ty TILET suneeos the Cerctoame of ingemanog g ie By i e rmarares compery, 1 Be Cerlfcaty of
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AXA [rsuronce PIE Lt [ 199903512M) 1ar3
B Shernzon Way #2401, AA Tower,
Singapore DGBE11
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumadto.com sg
Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs

Workshop +  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/0490/2018/GW

Date : 25-Apr-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no: SL) 2436 T

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Owner's Name Mr. Tan Bee Hoon
Address 263 Bukit Timah road
£11-15
Singapare 259704
Telephone HP +65 96719183
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. Gal43403
Vehicle No SL) 2436 T
Model Code Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI Qu
Model / Year Nowv-16
Engirll No CYR D20093
Chassis No WAUZZZ4AMBHDO10484
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Jehnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 24-Apr-18
Place of Accident 263 Bukit Timah Road ( Condo Carpark ) 5 {259704)



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Esti ur den 243

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobs Charges lecommendation

1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check

function. S/IN §  280.00 ~

To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience
2 lock system and wire harness for tail lightsand S/N § 360.00
rear lid hydraulic assy

To dismantle and renew bumper assy and rear
lid. Inspect rhs rear fender for damage. Re- £

3 organise rear crash management components > E,IQ_U:B,DU /Ro©
Reisntall all parts removed.

-

4 -~
L
To respray rear bumper, lower spoiler, rear lid £5 oo
4 and wheel arch trims. > HTQ;IB.DD )
. ~
5 Torenew rear windscreen. S/N 5 480.00
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 192.00 <

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 6,712.00




' Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
LLi r i R
Damaged Parts & Pri
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 REAR BUMPER }LA g 2,648.00 —
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER RL—C{ $ 1,095.00 <~
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PART M€~ 3 178.00 “
4  REAR BUMPER CARRIER el Now 5 1,189.00 ‘-
5 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP /st *n 3 156.00 *
6 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-CENTRE ¢ =~ S 121.00 *
7  REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION /¢ ™ 3 54.00
B REAR BUMPER SUPPORTRAIL 7 3 54.00
9  REAR BUMPER SENSOR f,_, o 3 421.00"*
10  REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING S 15.00 *
11 REAR BUMPER WIRING Nt $ 577.00 A
12 REAR WHEEL COVER-LH/RH A 3 662.00 =
13 REARLID el . $ 4,295.00 «
14  REAR LID ATTACHMENT PART /=~ $ 133.00 -
15  BALLSTUD A= s 36.00 ~
16  FOAM STRIPS P e $ 122.00 *
17  REARLID SPOILER FIXING PARTS A $ 53.00
18  PACKING ADHESIVE $ 15.00 —
19  AUDI EMBLEM o s 108.00 ~
20  INSCRIPTION'Q7° $ 83.00 7
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 3 12,015.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SL] 2436 T.
Damaged Parts
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett
21  INSCRIPTION 'TFSI* b $ 83.00 ~
22 INSCRIPTION ' QUATTRO* G 83.00
23 REAR WINDSCREEN Adee $ 847.00 ~
24  PRIMER s 3 19.00 -
25  REAR SPOILER -LH/RH 4 2 $ 402.00 -
26  LEDTAILLIGHT (m~C—C s 1,664.00 —
27  TAILLIGHT ¢ (¢ 3 313.00 ~
28  EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM  #&¢ =~ S 288.00
29  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT =~ S/N S 200.00 ~
30 SUNDRIES Mt e - $ 400.00 -
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 16,314.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 6,712.00
GRAND TOTAL S 23,026.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.
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Company
Acknceseded by Regaser
ST

Name : Adnaa king . | ome

Surveyed Date s ?Xa $/,9ﬁj

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost -

Liability -

Remarks s At Auossed , o6 97,,

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affectec
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



r Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408694
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax : (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 18-8902271-W

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd | |Estimate No.  |PA/ODI/0490/2018/GW
8 Shenton Way Date [B-Jun-18
#27-01 AXA Tower Service Advisor |KEE SIANG
Singapore 068811 Pages 1
Regn No ISLI2436 T

Attn: Motor Claims Dept Model No Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI Qu
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838 | L _
_ Quantity | Description _UnitPrice | Amount
| |

|
' LABORS | ' |

1 |TO REINSTALL REAR SOLAR FILM Nee EJN| $ 400.00 pf‘/

| TOTAL 8 40000

For Premium Aulomobikes e

)




~Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd m

RCE Mo 159902271W
Telsphone SE6 223 Ssirs GHIE TE2F Fea SAT) 0525 Audi

SALES AGREEMENT
ol hame o 1 NRIC/PASSPORT (imderine Suenamel 62542

Name: TAN BEE HOON Oate: 26 Novw 2016
Address: 253 BURTT TIMAH ROAD #11-15 NEIC / Paasport Mo S1751874C
Tebeghone No.: 6719183
Postal Coge: 255704 ; Eman: SABRINATANGGMAIL COM
Vehicle Details
Yeat Of Manufacture: 2016 Chassis Mo, SNALZZZAMBHO0 10484
Make / Madel: .37 2.0 TFSI QU (252 bhg] 4MBOI1 Engine No - CYR 020063
Registration Type: Lrvale Vehicle Regn
Purchase Detalls
Bmna Py with 5t spacificenona. lmp Dury. AR Begn, CTH
and | prar Anad Tae s 2800000 |3 )00 km waTg: Ty
Arceasories: 3 FD:!:ﬂﬂthmmmhﬂ
s FOC Solar film (Classic)
s FOC- ALBBER MAT
. FOC- IN CAR RECORDING CAMERA (DVR-JS400)
s AEGISTER BY 30/1 W16 ANG INSURANCE COMPULSORY
s WE AGREED TO HOLD THE TRADE IN CAR PRICE AT I'MUN‘TI. 211
5
g COE Rebate § J8A » ol by LR
5 O« 008 [] Men guaramized COF | bramatiate Mg eratios
5 Fingnce Detadls
Discount Price ¢ £3.000.00 Fomncs Conpary: | S0 BAMK
Insurance Subsidy. 5 For B4 ethaet £58  Wicans 13650000
Total Furchase Frice s 27300000
Deposil pald 2000000
O Visa: [ Cast O Cheque No.- Receipt Mo/ Crate:
Important: 1. The above prces snd specifications ame subject to change without notice.

. Full car booking deposit must be made on the dete of this Sales Agreement, failing which this Sales Agreement shall be deemed
eangelled by both parties snd any deposit recelved by the Company shall be forfeited by the Company henceforth
Th purchaser mast register the wehicle ¥ sveilable within the menth of cbtaining the COE and full peyment must be made befors

registration,
The company’s Dfficial Receipt will acknowiedge and evidence any payment made by the purchaser for the vehicle
ﬂmmthmwmmumm
The Company is not responsibls for any paymaents made for the purchase of motor sccessarios unless the purchases are stated in this
—— mmhrm. 5
1. Agreement s not and not sssignable and anly the name stated herein is recognised for registration of the vehicle
The Comparsy reserves the right to refuse to register the vehicle i any name other than that given in this Agreement.
& In the event the purchaser does not proceed with the purchese of the motor wehicle, the deposit pakd by the purchaser to the

FPP w o oM

Company, any advance payment and ary other payment shall not be refunded to the purchaser.

9. Inthe svent the of the motor vehicle is not complated, by resson of the fallure of the Company to obtain s CDE the depasit
paid by the to the Company, any advance payment and any other payment shall be refunded te the purchaser.

LD, This Agreemant is subject to the Conditions of Sale overlesf.

11. Car perfarmance data of. fuel consumption figures, power and torque, acoelerstion, etc can only be treated as indicative figures
r‘nid-dhru:th-ﬂummmm:mmmthim-lgmmmpﬂmwmlw

12 Engine oil consumption up to 1 litre per 1 000km is an sccepted charscteriitics depending on the type of engine O vsed

13 Tha contract will be void if full documentationa for COE bidding and deposit is not submitted prios to the COE Bidding Exercise

1 hereby accept the sbovemnentioned terms and conditions detailed witnessed by
above and on the overleaf, and confirm there is no other oral and Sales Ewecutive WEEMAY HENG CELIA
unwritten warranty in this agreement Dete _26 Now 2018

Sigrature

Agreed on behalf of Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd
Purchaser's Signatune Management
Date 78 Mov 2016 o

Date i Moy 2016

Onginal copy for Finance/ Photostated for customer
Premium Automoblles Ple

Audi Centre Singapors
281 Alsxandra Road, Singapors 158838, Tel 6836 2223 Fax 6471 D523



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel : 6386 2323 Fax:E3841 1183
Email' Nora khaiflpremiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop *  LUbiRoad1

Contact No ¢ B366 2323

Fax No ¢ 58411183
Referance r PAODID4S02018/GW
Date : 25-Apr-18

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no: SLJ 2436 T

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way i

#27-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Owner's Name Mr. Tan Bee Hoon
Address 263 Bukit Timah road
#11-15
Singapore 259704
Telephone HP +865 96719183
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. Ga143403
Vehicle No SLJ2436T
Model Code Aud) Q7 2.0 TFS! Qu
Model | Year Nov-16
Engine No CYR 020083
Chassis No WAUZZZAMBHDO 10484
Mileage
Date In
Liability -
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 24-Apr-18
Place of Accident 263 Bukit Timah Road { Condo Carpark ) S (258704)



Premium Automobiles

85 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel 63652323 Fax: €841 1183

Telefax
Estimate bour Char cident Vehicle SLJ 2436 T.
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges tecommendation
1 To remove and transfer rear parking aid. Check SIN § 280.00 s 280.00
function.
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock
2 system and wire hamness for tail lights and rearlid  S/IN 5 360.00 5 360.00
hydraulic assy
To dismantle and renew bumper assy and rear lid.
Inspect rhs rear fender for damage. Re-organise
3 rear crash management components. Reisntall all $ 2400.00 $ 1,000.00
parts removed.

Labwour rate fo AXA 800 per day for QF

To respray rear bumper, lower spoiler, rear |id and

wheel arch trims $ 3,000.00 § 260000

5 Torenew rear windscreen &N § 480.00 -7 480.00
6 Added labour - see attached -7 400.00 5 400.00
7 To carry out diagnostic check. SN § 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 1 7,112.00 ] 5,912.00




Pre

mium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4085599
Tal 6366 2323 Fax 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLJ 2436 T.

SIN__ Parts Description S/Nett e fE Remark
1 REAR BUMPER s 264800 § 2,648.00
2 REAR BUMPER SPOILER $ 109500 § 1,095.00
3 REAR BUMPER FIXING PART - 178.00
4 REAR BUMPER CARRIER S 1,188.00
5 REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP E 156.00
6 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-CENTRE $ 121.00
7 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION $ 54.00
8 REAR BUMPER SUPPORT RAIL S 54.00
9 REAR BUMPER SENSOR s 421.00
10 REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING s 15.00
11 REAR BUMPER WIRING $ §77.00
12 REAR WHEEL COVER-LH/RH $ 66200 § 661.00
13 REARLID $ 429500 § 4,295.00
14 REAR LID ATTACHMENT PART 5 133.00
15 BALL STUD 5 36.00
18 FOAM STRIPS 5 122.00
17  REAR LID SPOILER FIXING PARTS ] 5300 S 52.90
18  PACKING ADHESIVE $ 1500 § 14.50
19  AUDI EMBLEM 3 10800 § 107.50
20 INSCRIPTION ' Q7' $ 8300 § 82.70
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 12,01500 § 8,956.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare paris are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLJ 2436 T.

Damaged Parts & Prices

SIN___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
c/f § 8,956.60
21 INSCRIPTION ‘' TFSI® $ 83.00 § 82.70
22 INSCRIPTION'QUATTRO' $ 83.00 § 82.70
23 REAR WINDSCREEN $ 84700 § 847.00
24 PRIMER $ 19.00 § 18.20
25 REAR SPOILER -LH/RH $ 402.00 § 401.00
26 LED TAIL LIGHT $ 166400 § 1,664.00
27  TAIL LIGHT $ 313.00 § 313.00
28 EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM $ 288.00
29 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT $ 20000 § 200.00
30 SUNDRIES $ 40000
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 16,314.00 § 12,565.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,11200 § 591200
GRAND TOTAL $ 23,426.00 § 18477.20

_—--

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel (65) 63662323 Fax: (B5) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
8 Shenton Way

#27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 068811

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6880 4602 - Fax 6880 4838

Quantity | Description
LABORS
1 TO REINSTALL REAR SOLAR FILM

Estimate No. PA/OD/D480/2018/GW
Date 6-Jun-18
Service Advisor KEE SIANG
Pages 1
Regn No SLI2436T
Model No Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI Qu
UnitPrice |  Amount
SN § 40000 § 400.00
TOTAL § 400.00 § 400.00

For Pramium Automoblles Pte Lid

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date -
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note +  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected ve
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in
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

AXA Insurance Pte Lid

No 8 Shenton Way Norah Khai
#2701 AXA Tower 6768 9911
Singapore 06881 | 6841 1183
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Nor.khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
YrRef: SLI2436 T Body & Pamt Depi

PA/OD/0O490, 2018 MAS
15t Dec 2018
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLJ 2436 T, Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU
With reference to the above mentioned vehicle, no. SLJ 2436 T, claimant, Ms,
Tan Bee Hoon, please find the related document as per attached.

I. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 85013184 - $19.021.60
2. A copy of letter of Discharge duly signed by client

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai

Claims Dept

Encls

AXA Insurance - SLI 2436 7T

fram

Talephone +55-
Telefax  +65
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

@ Lang Kee Road

Singapore 1528080

Telaphone (65) 6566 1111
Telatax (B5) B4T1 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408608
Telaphone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

A SR Sen Al RbaaiE s Serven Ceiiee ww—-_:m Cosstmmnes Yarwine ‘
S 0008 wove i TNE BNt NVO TR, man v " 1346
Tl Telep—we BIEE JEFT Teeghoen CHEN 2323 Eum !mlu o A1l e LI D
o B 1 S 1l " 195055 v
Invoice: BSOIIBA Gccount: AR (T w7
INSURANCE FTE LTD AED [NSURANCE PTE LTD
CLAIN BERT Bate @ 21172018 WOTOR CLAIN DEBT
SHENTON WY, B SMENTON MAY,
1 AIA TOWER, Order ¢ SLIZA3ET 791 AR TOMER,
SINEGPORE DE3A11 esBall Tes 1 3 SINGRPORE 968811
Regn Mo,z SLJBASET (V318390 fegn Dates 30711/2016 Nileage: 17588 HIP Mo, 63399
Eﬂnh 07 2.0 TF51 MU (252 bhp) AMB@] Chassis: MAUTZTAMAHDO)Ba84 Engine: CVR B2d933 Dept: U
BB Mo, ¢
Weu have Geem assisied by = UB-Jiayes {3
Detiils Dty Uit Prics Amount
5 | SLET TR R T Il LM
0 SUPPLY REAR SOLAR FILW
b EIC W; RBAR -Tel. 1.R -TéR. 0
Insurance Excess/Liability
E | BODYGORK Mi ohl. 1. N
TO REMOVE AND TREMSFER RERR PRRKING ALD.
CHETH FUNCTION
8 | BODYMORK s .M .0 RN
REMDVE RMD TRANSFER RERR LID'S CONVENIENCE
SYSTEM AHD WIRE WARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHT
FEAR LID HYDRAUWIC AsSY
£ | BODYMORK . [] i[= N "] iR 1, b, 0
DISWANTLE AND RENEM FERR BUMPER ASSY AND I
LID. INSPECT RHE MERR FEMDER FOR DOWSGE. |
ISE RERR CRASH WEMRGEMENT COMPOMENTS.
NSTALL ALl PORTS REMOVED
| § | BODYWORK n: 2. R 1.8 | EEN.N
RESORAY FERR BUMPER, LOMER SPOILER, RERR
| |
Sub-Total | |
N
7% GST
Grand Tolal
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Cimtee Yngapnes Bjenniidns e vice Lty Ul Beruice Casvirn Carptzmes Serviie .
ey e e INS TREXCINVOTCET T o
Migis Tplaphoes b 1110 Vumprers G0 200 Coapany INEETIN i L el A T g
g™ e "Il T ey pegWE 1 9RER
[ ~ Inveice: BSBI318A Recount: AOOOE (T @)
ATA INSURRRCE PTE LTD AXA INGURANCE PTE LTD
WITOR CLAIN DEPT Date : 23/11/2048 MOTOR CLAIN DERT
& SENTON WY, 8 SHENTON WY,
HZT-81 AR TINER, Order 1 SLIRAZST $27-21 RIA TOMER,
%mm 58811 PE8R11 Terw : 30 SINGROORE 968811
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|
| I |
Dhetanibs Oty Linit Price Armouint |
I L1D A0 WEEL ARCH TRING |
S | BIDYWORK n 44, 00 1.0 0.0
I TO RENEM BEAR WINDSCREEN |
5 | BODYWORM n 192,00 100 192,08
TO CARRY OUT DIRSMOSTIC CHECK
BIDYWORK " 0.0 o BN
TO GUPPLY REAR WINDSCREEN SERALANT
| 1| AMRBZTSSD LID .00 250 4250
1| AMIHSISS TRILLIGHT 100 3am LN
1| AMMISSOIE TAIL LIGT 109 1664, 00 1,664, 00
I | AMMGOTSI] GRU|  COVER L0 1061, 00 1,061, 0
| | AMBOTAME WA |  SROILER L e 0.0 |
I | AWMBASSOIE NVB | RERRWINDOM 100 B47, 00 B7. 00
T | AAMIBOTOETS GRJ|  COVER Le | sLe | LEne
Y | AWMBBS3TITD 27T|  INSCRIPTION 'TFSI' 18 8270 8279 |
1 | BMDASI7TIT 211|  INSCRIDTION *QUATTRD 108 82,79 2.7
| | AMMESITAL 221 INSCRIPTION *g7* 100 .7 BN I
| | AeRSSITA 217 AUDI SIGN 100 0.2 7.9 '
| |
—_— — 1
Sub-Total
7% GST
Grand Total



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Model: U7 2.0 TFS] QU (222 bhpl 01 Thassiss WAUTTIAMEHDO! 8484 Engine: CYR 829 Dept: U
V5B Mot
Vou have besn assisted by :- UB-Jisyee {3 )
| =
Detnils Oty Lirll Price Aol
1 | AENESAF | PROKING N 1.8 L8] 15,50
1| ReMDESEIN | PARTE KIT L& =% 5e.%
1 | D edchdee PRIFER (D) 1.W 6.2 6.2
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1 RUMBESAATIA 5O SPOTLER | 1.e o R 2.5 |
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|
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Sublet & l12.00 7% GST 124, 4
Menus e NN | —
Lubricant X (7 N Grand Total | 1982168
feceived Dy For & on mlf i

Presiun Autespbiles Pte Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

5 ANA Insurance Singapore Pte Lud Norah Khai ~ from
8 Shenton Way H76H 0828 Telephone +B5-
#2701 AXA Tower 6841 1183 Telefax  +85
Singapore 06881 1 Moblle  +85-
Attn: Maotor Claims Dept Body Repair  Our department
Your Ref SLJ 2436 T Yaur Claim Ref

PA/OD/OL9020] R/KS Our Raf
07 Jun 2018 Date

lotal pages
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Make & Model C Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU 2 Lang Kee Rosd
Singapore 159000
Telefax  (B5) 8471 3733
Vehicle Regn No.  :  SLI2436T Ukt
Service & Parts Cenlres
Singapore 408509
Vehicle Owner : Ms. Tan Bee Hoon Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183
Certificate No : VAL/GAT43403
Poliey Excess E S8 749.00 (inclusive 7% GST)
Accident Date : 24 April 2018
Pluce - 263 Bukit Timah Road (Condo carpark) $(259704)
Repair Cost - 5 PISL-}:“{?,Q
WIF No. - 63399
Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim. ]

n
o \ f

Owner / Insured Signature L J

N \ 1
Time
Date : WDl S0 B

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AXA - 510 2430 1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

57 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Indusitial Park, Singapore 408913

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg Mo 189807108R GST Reg No. 18-9607188-R

Affiiiated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01
AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811

ATTN : KITTY TEO

Red CS/ASM1B00T565/Aqbe2

Date  02-01-2018

Coda: ASM

15

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLJ 24387
Policy No, GA143403 Coverage ($) 000
Claim No. SEMODOFOU Excess ($) 700.00
Assign From  KITTY TEO Assign Date 24/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDIGT E.C 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WAUZZZAMBHDO 10484 Colour BLACK
Odometer 18875 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GooD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/55 R19 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/55R19 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/55R18 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/04/2018 linspection Date 2710472018
Survey held at PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408558
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$$235,000.00(EST, AVERAGE)
BJIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Faya Ubi indusinal Park, Smgapore 408833
TEL: B258 3561 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 199607T188R GST Reg. No. 18-B607T198-R Fage No. 1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SLJ 2436T
Qty Description of Parts Condition hnﬁ?t’l} Wﬁm
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (SN) (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 2 B4B.00 2.648.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPOILER (SN) (CONSISTENT) DEFORMED 1.085.00 1.095.00
1|REAR BUMPER FIXING PART {SN) (COMSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 17B.00
1|REAR BUMPER CARRIER (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 1,169.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER HOLDING STRAP (SN)(CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 156.00
1|REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - CENTRE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 121.00
(CONSISTENT)

1|REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION (SN} (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 5400
1|REAR BUMPER SUPPOR RAIL (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 54 00
2|REAR BUMPER SENSOR (5N) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 421.00
4|REAR BUMPER SENSOR SEAL RING (SM) (CONSISTENT) [NOT NECESSARY 15.00
1|REAR BUMPER WIRING (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 577.00
2|REAR WHEEL COVER - LH/RH {SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 662 00 661.00
1|REAR LID (SN) ([CONSISTENT) DENTED 429500 4,265.00
1|REAR LID ATTACHMENT PART (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 133.00
2|BALL STUD (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 36.00
1|FOAM STRIPS (SN) (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 12200
1|REAR LID SPOILER FIXING PARTS (SN) (CONSISTENT) |NECESSARY 53.00 52.90
1|PACKING ADHESIVE (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 1500 14.50
1]AUDI EMBLEM (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 108.00 107.50
1|INSCRIPTION 'GQ7" (SN) (CONBISTENT) MNECESSARY 8300 82.70
1|INSCRIPTION TFSI' (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 83.00 B82.70
1|INSCRIPTION "QUATTRO' (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY B3 00 82.70
1|REAR WINDSCREEN (5N) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY B47 .00 B47.00
1|PRIMER |SN) ([CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 1800 18.20
2|REAR SPOILER - LH/RH (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 402.00 401,00
1|LED TAIL LIGHT (SN} (CONSISTENT) CRACKED 1,664.00 1,684 00
1|TAIL LIGHT (SN) [CONSISTENT) CRACKED 31300 313.00
1|EXHAUST TAIL PIPE TRIM (SN} (CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 2B8.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 200,00 200.00

Report Ref No. CS/ASM1B007565/Agbe2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE BE B 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park. Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No: 189607198R GST Reg No 18-9607196-R Page No Zof 2
Description of Parts Condition -
Qty Workshop )| (5)
1ISUNDRIES (SN) ([CONSISTENT) NOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
16,314 .00 12,565.20
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID 280.00 2B0 00
CHECK FUNCTION
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LID'S CONVENIENCE 360.00 350.00
LOCK SYSTEM AND WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS
AND REAR LID HYDRALULIC ASSY
TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW BUMPER ASSY AND REAR 240000 1,600.00
LID, INSPECT RHS REAR FENDER FOR DAMAGE. RE-
ORGAMISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, LOWER SPDILER, REAR 3,000.00 2.600.00
LID AND WHEEL ARCH TRIMS.
TO RENEW REAR VANDSCREENM 480,00 480,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK 182.00 182 00
TO REINSTALL REAR SOLAR FILM. (ADDITIONAL) 400.00 400.00
7.112.00 581200
GRAND TOTAL 23.426.00 18.477.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ~ 18,477.20
LESS EXCESS -700.00
NETT LIABILITY 47,777.20

Report Ref No. CS/ASM18007565/Aqbe2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A MMATAI
Licensed Appralsar

ISCLAIMES OF LISBILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repar is mats saisty for 9 wse and benefit of the Cliem named on the front page of this Report.




